HOLBECK & WELBECK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held in the Education Room at The Harley Gallery on Thursday, 25th November 2021

Present: Councillors: D Wall (Chair), J Cuckson, S Cuckson, County Councillor Turner and M Welch (Clerk)

1. Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor K Dukes.

Letters of resignation have been received from Councillors M Newton and C Chambers.

2. Declarations of interests

There were no declarations of interest.

3. Public Forum

No members of the public were present.

County Councillor Turner introduced himself to councillors and reported on a meeting that had been held with some members of Norton and Cuckney Parish Council to discuss the A60. Councillors expressed concern that the 50mph limit is not adhered to, Councillor Turner will discuss this with the speed enforcement team.

Details of the NottAlone App to support children with mental health and suicidal issues, councillors asked if we can access posters, Councillor Turner will look into this.

4. Minutes of the previous meeting

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 28th October copies of which had been previously circulated to members were confirmed as a true record and were signed by the Chairman.

5. Matters arising

a) Benches

Work on the benches has been done, nothing has been done yet to the noticeboards Councillor J Cuckson will chase this up.

b) Street Lighting

The chairman reported that he had spoken to EON and has reported that they can only work off the information from Western Power who now have the list. The Chairman reported that we should be charged for three, eventually Western Power should let EON know and we will hopefully get some rebate.

6. Financial statement and accounts for payment

The clerk reported that the balance of the Bank Account was currently £16820.91

Payments were made M Welch £144 HMRC £36

The new bank mandate will be taken to Councillor Dukes to sign.

7. Correspondence

a) Memorial Blossom Tree

Councillor Chambers suggested a Millenium Tree be planted in the memorial garden. **Resolved** - Councillors unanimously agreed to arrange this. The clerk asked about permissions but councillors agreed it was not needed in the garden.

All other correspondence received since the last meeting has been circulated to members.

8. Reports from representatives

There were no reports.

9. Highway matters

a) A60

Comments made by Councillor J Cuckson had been sent to Norton and Cuckney.

b) Holbeck Lane

Councillors reported that some hedges have been cut back, Councillor J Cuckson will check if this has been done.

10. Planning matters

There have been no new applications or decisions.

11. Any other business- for information only

Councillors were sad that two parish councillors have been lost. The possibility of merger was discussed and County Councillor Turner offered to try and find out the position with this.

Councillor J Cuckson reported that some red telephone boxes are being left for emergency calls and suggested an email be sent to BT to ask if ours will be kept as the mobile signal is not good.

12. Date of next meeting

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday, 27 January 2022 in the Education Room at The Harley Gallery at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting closed at 7.30pm.

Chair's Signature:

Date: